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Addendum

1. What agencies are represented on the Ad Hoc Committee? Agencies represented on the Ad Hoc Committee include:  Fire Department, Emergency Management, Board of Fire Commissioners, Valley Shore Communications, Westbrook Ambulance and the First Selectman
2. Is there meeting space to meet with members of the Committee at Town Hall? Yes.
3. Will the State of Connecticut representative be in Westbrook or Middletown? Middletown
4. Will the Town provide an escort to the proposed sites or provide contact information for the property owners? Proposed sites are all town owned.
5. Please provide a copy of the Scope of Work and a copy of financial information for the project?  All information is in the RFP that was posted
6. What is the Town’s timeline and project schedule?  Bids are due 6/21/19
7. Will there be separate BOF and BOS meetings or a combined meeting? To be determined


1. How many individual meetings/interviews with committee members and others are anticipated?  A meeting with a representative from each agency represented on the Ad Hoc Committee i.e. Fire Department, Emergency Management, Westbrook Ambulance, Valley Shore Communications, Board of Fire Commissioners, and a meeting with a representative from the State of Connecticut and possibility 2 others individuals.
2. How many tower site location visits are expected? 4
3. Is the Town contemplating a stand-alone radio network or infrastructure to be integrated into the Connecticut Statewide Emergency Radio Network? Either or a blend
4. Does the consultant’s scope of work include providing the Town with a cost estimate for the recommended infrastructure project? Yes
5. Has the Town established a budget for the consultant’s work? No
